From: | -

Sent: 24 January 2023 16:53

To: Lynn Lee <llee@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Andy White <awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Letter of concurrence 240123

Hello Lynn,
Thanks for your email.

Contract Renewal of Oneserve IT System for a further three years

| refer to your letter dated 24 January 2023 concerning the action you propose to take under
the powers delegated to you to enter formally into the contract renewal with Oneserve

I CONCUR with the actions you propose.

Regards,

Paul

From: Lynn Lee <llee@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2023 16:00

To: ClIr. Paul Honeywood, Portfolio Holder for Housing <cllr.phoneywood@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Cc: Andy White <awhite@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Letter of concurrence 240123

Dear Councillor Honeywood

| am attaching a Letter of Concurrence for your kind attention. If you are in agreement with
the attached, can you please respond to this email and include within your reply the following
text:-

Contract Renewal of Oneserve IT System for a further three years

| refer to your letter dated 24 January 2023 concerning the action you propose to take under
the powers delegated to you to enter formally into the contract renewal with Oneserve.

| CONCUR with the actions you propose.

Additional comments (if any)
With many thanks for your help with this.

Kind regards
Lynn

Lynn Lee

Business Manager

Building and Public Realm
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